
From: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
To: 	 VVeich, Ron (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA); Co!born, Paul P (OLC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Crabb, 

John D. (USADC) 
Sent: 	 9/29/2011 8:59:21 AM 
Subject: 	 FW: 2011-09-20 CEG-DEI to DOJ OIG 
Attachments: 	 ISSA-GRASSELY RESPONSE LTR_2011-09-20 CEG-DEI to DOJ 01G.pdf 

From: Robinson, Jeanetta M. (OIG) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 7:33 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: 2011-09-20 CEG-DEI to DOJ OIG 

Sent on behalf of Senior Counsel Jay Lerner: 

Response letter to Congressman Issa and Senator Grassley responding to the their letter dated 
September 20, 2011, regarding OIG's decision to provide the USAO/AZ copies of certain audio 
recordings made by a witness. 
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